
Missouri Public Transit Association 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL STATEWIDE TRANSIT NEEDS ASSESSMENT STUDY 

Proposals Due by 2:00 P.M. (Central), June 30, 2021 

Questions Addendum 

 

• Has a budget been established for this project?  
o A formal budget has not been established for this project. 

• What is the funding source for this project?  
o The primary funding source for this project is a MODOT grant and MPTA membership 

dues.  

• Will you accept an emailed PDF copy in lieu of printed copies?  
o MPTA will not accept fax proposals or proposals sent via e-mail. All faxed or e-mailed 

proposals will be rejected and returned. 

• Would you be willing to extend the proposal deadline by one week?  
o The proposal deadline is not adjustable. 

• Please confirm that all meetings will be virtual and no travel will be required.  
o If this is referring to interviews for the position, virtual is fine.  However, in-person 

meetings and travel is required for the position itself. 

• Should this project include human service transportation providers? 
o Unclear on exactly what was being asked.  


